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Malave, Erin

From: Ariadna Conde [Ariadna@lawcdo.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:08 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Request for Address Change

Name of LLC: Miami Epic Shipping Associates, LLC
Document Number: L10000057397
-ﬂ-_—'-—

Please note that for above mentioned LLC that we just formed, the Address of the Registered Agent should also
be changed to read as follows:

6301 SW 56 Street
Miami, FL 33155

Thank you,

Ariadna Conde, Paralegal

THE LAW OFFICE OF CRISTINA DE OLIVEIRA, P.A.

ADDRESS 2332 Galiane Street, Second Floor, Suite 119, Coral Gables, I, 33134
PHONLE (305) 461-1660 FAX (305) 728-7241 EMAIL anadnagilawcdo.com

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or
authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on
this message or any information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing out this email... save paper 1o save trees.
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